Public Document Pack

ISLINGTON

Governance and Human Resources
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE D

Members of Licensing Sub Committee D are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 23 October 2014 at 6.30 pm.

John Lynch
Head of Democratic Services

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall

Tel ;020 7527 3068

E-mail . democracy@islington.gov.uk

Despatched . 15 October 2014

Membership Substitute

Councillor Alex Diner (Chair) All other members of the Licensing committee

Councillor Angela Picknell (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Aysegul Erdogan

Quorum: is 3 Councillors

Welcome: Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.




Formal matters Page

Introductions and procedure
Apologies for absence
Declarations of substitute members
Declarations of interest

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
= jfitis not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the
existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes
apparent;
= you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the
discussion and vote on the item.

*(@)Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including
from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and
the council.

(d) Land - Any benéeficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or
longer.

(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.

This applies to all members present at the meeting.

Order of Business

Minutes of Previous Meeting 1-8
Items for Decision Page
Leon, Unit 2, Zinc House, 19-25 Cowcross Street, EC1M 6DR - New 9-30

Licence Application Clerkenwell



Lidl, 67-83 Seven Sisters Road, N7 6BU - New Licence Application 31-64
Finsbury Park

Addis Ababa, 192 Seven Sisters Road, N4 3NX - Transfer and variation of 65 — 66
designated premises supervisor Finsbury Park

Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.

Exclusion of public and press

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda,
any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential
information within the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the
Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public during
discussion thereof.

Confidential/exempt items Page
Addis Ababa, 192 Seven Sisters Road, N4 3NX - Exempt Appendices 67 - 90
Urgent Exempt Items (if any)

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME
GUIDE

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,

Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given

permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed

below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present a

summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations.

Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 10

requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

5) The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.

6) Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points requested 10

by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

7) The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.

8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 10
points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations
given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Responsible Authorities 2
13) Interested parties mins
14) Applicant each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



Agenda Iltem 6

London Borough of Islington
Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014
Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee D held at Committee Room 4, Town Hall,
Upper Street, N1 2UD on 12 August 2014 at 6.30 pm.
Present: Councillors: Alex Diner (Chair), Angela Picknell (Vice-Chair) and

Aysegul Erdogan

Also Councillors: Gary Poole for Item B1
Present:

Councillor Alex Diner in the Chair

INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Item 1)

Councillor Alex Diner welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and members
introduced themselves. The procedure for the conduct of the meeting was outlined and
those present were informed that the procedure was detailed in the papers.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (ltem 2)
None.

DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item 3)
None.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (ltem 4)
None.

ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item 5)
The order of business would be B1, B6, B2-B5.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (ltem 6)

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on the 29 April 2014 be confirmed as an accurate
record of proceedings and the Chair be authorised to sign them.

XOXO0, 74 UPPER STREET, N1 ONY - REVIEW APPLICATION (ltem 1)
The licensing officer reported that additional information had been tabled from the licensee’s
representative. This would be interleaved with the agenda papers.

The licensing officer reported that representations on pages 63 and 81 should be deleted
from the application. The licensee’s representative stated that representations numbered 3,
5 and 8 should also be deleted from the application as the interested parties had not
confirmed in writing that they wished these representations carried forward to this second
review application, following the incorrect submission of a first review. It was also noted
that the incorrect licence number was detailed in the application although he advised that
this was not an issue that he required a decision on.

The Sub-Committee agreed to adjourn to consider this matter.

Following the adjournment, in response to a question from the Chair of the Sub-Committee,
the Service Director Public Protection confirmed that Councillor Poole had confirmed

I%age 1



Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014

verbally to her prior to the 24 July 2014 that he wished to continue with his representation.
The Chair reported therefore, that representations 3 and 5 would remain but representation
8 would be excluded from the application. In response to a question from the licensee’s
representative, the Chair reported that the Sub-Committee considered that the police knew
for which licence they were submitting the review even though the licence number was
incorrect.

Rory Clark, representing the police, summarised the incidents as detailed in the review
papers and a further incident on the 13 April 2014 which he stated could be taken into
account. He stated that the majority of these incidents occurred after midnight. He was
therefore requesting a reduction in hours, the removal of the door staff team, and the
immediate removal of the desighated premises supervisor for the reasons as detailed on
page 21 of the agenda. He reported that the venue had a young customer base and better
management was required for such a high risk venue. The changing of the door team had
now been carried out reluctantly and they would not wish to see the designated premises
supervisor still in post in October.

In response to questions from the Sub-Committee it was noted that the designated
premises supervisor had agreed to submit a variation application to address the problems at
the venue but this was not received until April 2014. Revocation was not sought as most of
the problems were related to the hours and the style of the venue. A reduction in hours
would result in a different style of venue.

The noise officer reported on her representation detailed in the papers. She had spoken to
the licensee about a group of people sitting outside the premises makinga noise
disturbance during a visit in October. She reported that the venue attracted a very young
crowd.

The licensing authority reported that the police review was supported. Management had
regularly been given advice after each incident, but issues had not improved. A minor
variation was not received until 20 March 2014 despite a promise to submit a minor
variation in November 2013. Revocation was not always necessary in the first instance and
the premises could successfully be run within core licensing hours and with the removal of
off sales with proper management in place.

Councillor Gary Poole reported that the responsible authorities were clear in their
recommendations, however the residents were most affected by the problems and
revocation of the licence was sought. The designated premises supervisor was not running
a safe or professional venue.

The local resident spoke in support of the review. She reported that she had lived in the
area for ten years and had never had problems before XOXO. She stated that she had
seen drug dealing, fights and customers drunk outside the premises, with management
taking no responsibility for the problems. She informed the Sub-Committee that she either
did not go out of her premises at the weekends or she tried to go away. She considered that
the imposition of conditions was meaningless as the current conditions were not being
complied with.

In response to questions it was reported that, although the area did not have a high density
of residential premises, XOXO did cause significant problems to a few. The local resident
reported that things improved at the premises when a review was submitted but once a
review hearing had been heard, the problems re-occurred.

Mr Bromley, representing the licensee for XOXO, Mr Kohli, reported that, following a
number of incidents a variation was submitted and further conditions were placed on the

Pzage 2



Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014

licence. These were effective from 16 April 2014. The last incident was on the 13 April
2014. Mr Kohli stated that he had adopted an over 21 policy and had employed a new door
security team which had been brought in six weeks previously. The new door company
stated that no issues had arisen since the new security team had taken over. Adrian Studd,
licensing consultant, reported on his visit which took place on the 31 May 2014. He was
aware of previous problems at the premises. The area was very busy at the time of the visit
and he considered that all of the premises in the area contributed to the problems but
conceded the door staff could have been more proactive. He withessed other restaurant
customers using the alleyway in addition to XOXO customers.

In response to questions it was noted that a door supervisor now stood in the alleyway to
the right of the entrance to the premises. It was noted that there was a happy hour from
4pm-8pm each day. Mr Kohli reported that he had not put the variation in for five months as
he had internal issues with his manager. He reported that, with the new security firm in
place things would get better going forward.

In summary, the police had concerns regarding under 21s and considered that they should
not be allowed in the premises at any time and considered that over 18s would cause
problems if allowed to remain. The noise officer reported that, given the past history, she
had no confidence that there would be no problems if the hours were allowed to remain past
midnight. The licensing authority reported that it was usual to see swift action following a
licensing panel and it was not necessary to bring a review hearing. A new door team
should have been in place at a much earlier stage and not once the review was submitted.
She reported that management had not shown the commitment that had been hoped.

Councillor Poole and the local resident reported that they had no confidence that the
conditions would be met and asked the licence to be revoked.

Mr Bromley reported that there had been no incidents since the first review of the licence
was submitted. A variation had been granted on the 16 April and this had not been given
time to work. No noise complaints had been received since 22 December 2013. The new
door supervisor team had improved the situation and could continue doing so. The noise
team accepted that matters had improved since April 2014. He agreed that no persons
under the age of 21 should be admitted at any time.

RESOLVED:
1) That the premises licence for XOXO, 74 Upper Street, N1 be modified as follows:-

a) To remove Santosh Kohli as the designated premises supervisor immediately.
b) To remove off sales from the premises licence.
c) To reduce hours as follows:-

Sale by retail of alcohol, on sales only, Sundays to Thursdays from 10:00 until 23:00
hours and on Fridays and Saturdays from 10:00 until midnight.

The provision of live music, recorded music and the showing of films, Sundays to
Thursdays from 10:00 until 23:00 and Fridays and Saturdays from 10:00 until midnight.
The provision of late night refreshment, Fridays and Saturdays from 23:00 until midnight
and

Opening hours, Sundays to Thursdays from 10:00 until 23:30 and Fridays and
Saturdays from 10:00 until 00:30 hours.

2) That the following conditions shall be applied to the licence:-

a) Conditions of the current premises licence;

Igage 3



Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014

b) The following additional conditions:-

o There shall be a personal licence holder on duty on the premises at all times when
the premises are authorised to sell alcohol.

¢ When alcohol and/or regulated entertainment is provided by way of music and
dancing, no less than two SIA registered door supervisors will be employed on
Sunday to Thursday and no less than three on Fridays and Saturdays from 9pm until
30 minutes after closing. One of the SIA registered supervisors sole responsibility
will be to supervise the smoking area and the entrance to St Albans Place.

e No persons under the age of 21 will be admitted to the premises at any time.

o All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or controlling
gueues, shall wear high visibility yellow jackets or vests.

e Adirect telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made
available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

e Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

e he premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking
outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as
to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

¢ Inthe event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have
been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

e The police (and, where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are
called without delay;

o All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any
suspects pending the arrival of the police;

e The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to
be carried out by the police; and

e Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of
all persons present on the premises.

D AND B UK LTD, 359 CALEDONIAN ROAD, N7 - NEW APPLICATION (ltem 2)

Three local residents spoke against the application. They reported that there were two other
licensed premises in very close proximity. There was an off-licence and a public house next
door. There was a lot of anti-social behaviour in the area. Elderly people were often
frightened to go out and there were children and young teenagers hanging around. There
was a lot of street drinking in the area. The premises was just outside the cumulative
impact area.

In response to questions the residents considered that the anti-social behaviour would be
made worse with another licensed premises. Problems in the area were mainly alcohol
related. There were five or six other licensed premises in the area.

Mr Jordan, agent, representing the licensee, spoke in support of the application. He
reported that conditions had been agreed with the responsible authorities. The licensee
had been operating for 24 years and had sold other age related products. Many of the
objections did not relate to this premises. The licensee did not want to sell high strength
alcohol. A comprehensive CCTV condition was proposed.

In response to questions it was noted that the licensee had a comprehensive training
programme, understood the cumulative impact policy and was aware of the close proximity
of the area. The proposed hour of 8am was in line with other local premises. Residents
had not mentioned the early hour in their representations. Customers expected to buy all

P4age 4



Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014

their groceries in one store. He wished to provide a variety of products as other larger
stores did.

In summary, the residents reported that an additional licensed premises would add to the
existing problems in the area. The premises was near a bus stop and people would nip in
the premises to purchase drink. There had been 15 representations against the application.
This was another alcohol outlet which would lead to further anti-social behaviour.

Mr Jordan reported that there was no causal link to this premises. There had been no
objections from the responsible authorities and no criticism of the training programme.

RESOLVED
1) That the application for a new premises licence in respect of D and B UK Ltd, 359
Caledonian Road, N7 be granted:-

a) To supply alcohol for consumption off the premises from 08:00 to 22:30 on Monday to
Sunday.

b) For the opening hours of the premises to be from 05:00 to 22:30 on Monday to Sunday.

2) Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on pages 237/238 of the agenda shall
be applied to the licence.

SADDLER'S BAR, CITY UNIVERSITY, 10 NORTHAMPTON SQUARE, EC1 - NEW
APPLICATION (Item 3)

The Sub-Committee noted that proposed conditions 34-36 duplicated the noise team
conditions and could be deleted.

A local resident was concerned about noise and disruption from the new premises. Their
residential block had been missed in the planning consultation as it was believed that it was
an office building and not residential. They were concerned that the premises would be
open for drinking at 9am in the morning

Caroline Jenkins, the applicant, spoke in support of the application. She reported that this
premises was a relocation for the previous campus student union bar. The early hours
requested were those held under the previous licence, although alcohol was not served at
9am. The premises would not be open at weekends. A security team was back in house
and would be considering the dispersal of patrons. A community engagement plan was a
condition of their planning permission and it was expected that meetings would be held for
residents at least twice yearly.

In response to questions, the applicant stated that it was not expected to hire the premises
out at weekends. The area contained seating booths and pool tables and was not easily
rentable. The students at the university tended not to stay at the university at the weekend
so it was not planned to open the area for students. There was expected to be a smoking
area outside the premises, on the main road, for 15 people. The bar was to be managed by
an experienced catering company. Prices for alcohol would be slightly cheaper than
Weatherspoon outlets but not excessively so. Promotions were not to be run at the
premises. There was seating for 147 people with a capacity of 450. The bar had been
moved to an area that had been considered as less residential. The previous bar was there
for many decades with very few incidents.

RESOLVED
1) That the new premises licence in respect of Saddlers Bar, City University, 10
Northampton Square, EC1 be granted to allow the sale of alcohol for consumption on the

Igage 5



10

11

Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014

premises, live music, recorded music and the performance of dance between 09:00 hours
and 23:00 hours Monday to Fridays.

2) Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 283/285 of the agenda shall be
applied to the licence subject to the deletion of conditions 34-36.

FOXLOW, 69-73 ST JOHN STREET, EC1 - VARIATION APPLICATION (ltem 4)
The licensing officer reported that this application was for an extension to the licensed area
and not to the licensing hours.

A local resident raised concerns regarding the noise outside the premises with people
standing around talking. Children in the building would be trying to sleep before 9pm. She
also raised concerns regarding the waste disposal which took place late at night.

Thomas O’Maoileoin, representing the designated premises supervisor Nr Needham,
informed the Sub-Committee that this was an application to extend the licensed area. The
application was limited to two tables and four chairs and the outside area would have to be
cleared by 9pm. The premises was currently licensed until midnight at weekends and the
reduction to 9pm he considered reasonable. The refuse was collected by the Council during
specified times. The Sub-Committee noted that diners could eat outside until midnight,
without alcohol, as it was in the confines of the premises.

In summary the local resident informed the Sub-Committee that her daughter went to bed at
8pm. She considered it disproportionate to grant this licence for an additional four people.
She asked the Sub-Committee to note a condition of the licence that doors would be kept
shut to prevent noise onto the street.

RESOLVED

1) That a premises licence variation in respect of Foxlow, 69-73 St John Street, EC1 be
granted to extend the licensable area to include an outside dining area, limited to 4 people
and not to be used after 21:00 hours.

2) The following conditions shall be applied to the licence:

1. Conditions of the current premises licence.
2. Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 320 of the agenda.

ANGEL FLOWERS, 60 UPPER STREET, N1 ONY - NEW APPLICATION (ltem 5)

Nick Baker, the applicant, spoke in support of the application. He reported that flower sales
were declining and he wished to sell wine and champagne with flowers when requested.
He submitted that the shop was in the less saturated end of Upper Street and the alcohol
that he intended to sell would cost more than £8 per bottle. Alcohol would be stored in a
locked cabinet.

The applicant raised a concern regarding the wording of suggested condition 1 and was
advised that this was ancillary to the nature of the business and flowers did not need to be
purchased with each sale of alcohol.

RESOLVED

1) That the application for a new premises licence in respect of Angel Flowers, 60 Upper
Street, N1 be granted To allow the sale by retail of alcohol, off supplies only, Mondays from
09:00 until 18:00, Tuesdays to Saturdays from 09:00 until 19:00 and Sundays from 11:00
until 17:00.

P6age 6



12

Licensing Sub Committee D - 12 August 2014

2) Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 340 of the agenda shall be
applied to the licence subject to the following amendment to condition 1.

e The sale of alcohol be limited to wine or champagne and shall be ancillary to the
business operating as a flower shop.

TAILOR'S NEWS, 279 CALEDONIAN ROAD, N1 - REVIEW APPLICATION (Item 6)

The trading standards officer summarised the reasons for the review application. She
reported that in February 2014, a volunteer working with trading standards had asked to buy
cigarettes from the premises. He was asked his age by the seller but when he produced no
proof of age he was still sold the cigarettes. No offence was committed but the trading
standards team spoke to the seller and stressed the importance of using Challenge 25. On
26 February, trading standards officers returned and seized 173 bottles of non duty paid
wine from the premises. At this stage Mr Depala was requested to seek a variation to add
additional conditions that were appropriate to the licence. This was followed up by reminder
letters from the trading standards team. A variation was not applied for or contact made
and a review application was therefore made. The trading standards officer recommended
a short suspension of the licence.

The police reported that they fully supported the review of the licence. The police were
present at the seizure that took place in February and had asked Mr Depala to show them
his personal licence. Mr Depala produced a damaged card and he was requested to obtain
a replacement. This had not yet been seen. It was noted that the police had requested an
additional condition regarding high strength alcohol to be put on the premises licence.

Mr Depala, the licensee informed the Sub-Committee that this would not happen again. He
produced a refusals book. He reported that customers were not happy when alcohol was
refused and would throw back their shopping. He had tried to renew his licence but the
machine was broken. The London Borough of Barnet wrote a letter confirming this. Mr
Depala produced a legible personal licence at the meeting.

In response to questions he stated that he had sent the variation application but had not
sent the cheque. It was noted that there had been no record of it being received. The
trading standards officer reported that Mr Depala was not the worst licensee but there had
been a lack of engagement and there was a need for licensees to be more proactive. Mr
Depala stated that he asked his daughter to help with correspondence.

RESOLVED

That the premises licence for Tailor's News, 279 Caledonian Rd, N1 be suspended for a
period of two weeks and the licence be modified to include the conditions as detailed on
pages 360 and 361 of the agenda.

The meeting ended at midnight.

CHAIR

ange 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Agenda ltem 1

ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Meeting of Date Agenda ltem Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 23" October 2014 Clerkenwell
Delete as Non-exempt

appropriate

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
Leon, Unit 2, Zinc House, 19-25 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6DR

1. Synopsis

1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 The application is for a licence to allow:

° the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: 10:00 to 23:00 (22:30 for

‘on sales’) on Monday to Saturday and 12:00 to 22:30 on Sunday, in respect of the

ground floor only.

2. Relevant Representations
Licensing Authority No
Metropolitan Police No
Noise Yes
Health and Safety No
Trading Standards No

Page 9



Public Health No

Safeguarding Children No

London Fire Brigade No

Local residents Yes: two

Other bodies No
Background

3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-

3.2

3.3

41

5.1

5.2

5.3

Appendix 1: application form;
Appendix 2: representations;
Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

The Noise Service and two local residents have submitted representations. The applicants
have agreed to the conditions proposed by the Noise Service. The revised conditions agreed
with the Noise Service have been sent to all parties making representation.

The original application included the basement as part of the proposed area to be licensed. The
applicants have now requested that the application only include the ground floor and an
amended plan to reflect this has been submitted, as shown in appendix 2.

Planning Implications

The premises has planning consent to operate under use class A1. The Planning Service have
confirmed that they are satisfied the premises is operating within this use class.

Recommendations

To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

To consider that this address is in the Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of Islington.
This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises
licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that are likely to add to the existing
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 3)

iii. any conditions deemed necessary by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.

Page 10




6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance .

% )
Signed by (A /
Serv ?iiD

Received by

Date m’flmij&y

Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing @islington.gov.uk

Page 11



Hependae 1

2014 < 3618
Islington London Borough Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We LeonRestaurants Limted .
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Leon

Unit 2

Zinc House

19 - 25 Cowcross Street

Post town London Post code EC1M 6DR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Not yet rated

Part 2 - Applicant Details 28 AUG 201

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please ok ¥eS | pyBLIC PROTECTION DIVISION

a)  anindividual or individuals * [ | plehstErplete S8tidR pANT TXR
b)  a person other than an individual * o
i. as a limited company X please complete section (B)
ii.  as a partnership ] please complete section (B)
iit.  as an unincorporated association or N please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)
c}  arecognised club 1 please complete section (B)
d}y  acharily ] please complete section (B)
e)  the proprietor of an educational establishment 1 please complete section (B)
£ a health service body 7 please complete section (B)
g)  a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care ] please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
ga; a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 1 please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England
h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in England . please complete section (B)
and Wales
it byt ‘ d ibed in (a) or (b) pl confi A
* i you ar ing as a person described in (a) or sase confirm: -
youare appymng asap ) )P £g{g zﬁfﬁ&i@&é@
Page 12 2608 [y

M sE



Please tick yes

o | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the v
premises for licensable activities; or

o | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] CMs ] example, Rev)
Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over Mase tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact teWumber

E-mail addr
(optio

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over /Q/Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contawne number

E-mWs
{optitnal)

Paée 13




(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Pleasé.'provide:name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name Leon Restaurants Limited

Address

4th Floor Margaret's House
18 - 20 Southwark Street
London

SE11Td

Registered number (where applicable)
05018441

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? (AlSTAIP] T | T |
If you wishthe licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you Day Month Year
want it to end? LT T T T T 1]

A

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
The premises are located in a mixed retail, leisure and business area.

The premises will trade predominantly as a restaurant, serving food, soft drinks and alcohol for
consumption on the premises. The premises may also sell products for consumption off the premises as
part of a takeaway meal. There will be tables and chairs outside for meals and drinks to be consumed.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003) A
Provision of requlated entertainment 4 Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
by  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
}  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
) live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)
recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

W g 0

LooDon

P

Pagé 14




g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@)
) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

X O OO

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
in all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors A

(please read guidance note note 2)

6) OM i

Day Start Finish Both 7

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sur

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or indoors L}

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note note 2) o W .

6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidarice note 3)

Tue

Wed ) ions for the exhibition of films (please read guidance

Thur

Fri “Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

S please list (please read guidance note &)

S

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for jadoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non stgndfrd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
s ing events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Fr lease list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sufi

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors

guidance note 2)
M O

Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

,89/

Pagé 16




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors | indoors gl

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance -

(please read guidance note note 2) W -

6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guiddnce note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal vagiations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri L Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on

Sat the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

S

F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors | |hqoors ]
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(6;;!ease read guidance note note 2) Ou/tdoers/ -
Day Start | Finish "Both 0
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variafions for the playing of recorded music {please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri _{on standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
S please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
s

Page 17




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or indoors E

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note note 2) o W O

6)

Day Start Finish ‘ //goth 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guigarice note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varjations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri _Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon

Indoors

Qutdoors

0|0

Both

Tue Please give further details here/(please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State an¥ seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
thatfalling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri ] /

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (g} at
different times to those listed in the column on the left please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Pagé 18




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]

(please read guidance note guidance note 2)

6) Outdoets O

Day | Start Finish Hoth O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{(please read guidan ote 4)

Thur

Fri /NO(n standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the

Sat — column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption (Please | On the n

Standard days and timings tick box) (please read guidance note 7) premises

(please read guidance note ' Off the

6) premises o

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 10.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue 10.00 23.00

Wed 10.00 23.00

Thur 10.00 23.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the suppiy
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

= 10.00 53.00 list {please read guidance note 5}
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the start of the permitted

Sat 10.00 23.00 hours on New Year's Day

Sun 12.00 22:30

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor :

Mame

John P Corrigan

Page 19




Postcode | INRNRER

Personal Licence number (If knoWn)
PERS-LIC\199

Issuing licensing authonty (lf known)
London Borough of Camden ;

P!ease h:ghhght any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertamment or matters
-ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (p!ease
read guidance note 8)

None

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
the public

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note
8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 07.00 23.00

Tue 07.00 23.00

Wed 07.00 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

Thur 07.00 2300 public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 07.00 23.00 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the start of permitted
hours on New Year's Day

Sat 07.00 23.00

Sun 07.00 22.30

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General - all four licensing ob;‘ectives {b,c,d,e) (péease read guidance note 9)

1. All staff will underge regular training in relation to food hygiene, health and safety, fire safety and sale
of age restricted items.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

1. Staff training includes details of offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol.
2. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor, including drinking water shall be available at the
premises.

¢} Public safety

Pagé 20




1. All alcohol purchased for consumption off the premises will be in sealed containers and as part of a
takeaway meal other than drinks purchased for consumption in the outside area shown on the
drawing attached to this Premises Licence.

2. Staff will undergo regular training in relation to accidents to staff and customers on the premises and
the requirement to detail such problems. Food hygiene training will be given and reinforced by
general safety notes.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall be to customers who will be seated at

tables.
2. The supply of alcohol shall be by counter staff, waiter / waitress service.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. Persons under the age of 18 are allowed on the premises and staff will be suitably trained to ensure
that there is no provision of alcohol to persons under 18 years.

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee or v

° | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because the application has been made in O
relation to the introduction of the late night levy

® | have enclosed the plan of the premises V1

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others v
where applicable

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated ]
premises supervisor, if applicable

° | understand that | must now advertise my application 1

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be o
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN
OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant piease state in what capacity.

el
Signature 7
Date 22 August zgﬁm
Capacity Poppleston Allen — Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Page 21




Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Craig Barwell

37 Stoney Street

The Lace Market

Post town | Nottingham Post code i NG1 1LS

Telephone number (if any) E 01159349170

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
c.barwell@popall.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes.off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

3. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you wish
people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you
wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use
of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote ail four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example salicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 22




502 1069 [ wi0z'8o0| 1V @ 051

ou bunesq | ‘ou qer 300 a5
Uejq asuear] ‘GISIAQY 36 01 SNOLLY3N0) SHOTONYY
SHIAD)
bumein US4 HY3D) 3AVH 0L SINOd TIV) WONVK TIV

133445 $5003M0] - U3
aor

vev | 8080| v

(g unesg eq [versnay

IVAQYdY Y04 0INSSI

uoiydysaq

ONISN3IN

snieis

SS32IV ¥3IW0LSNJ 40 LNIOd

ynys daay Joop auig - ubis

sdiuys juaisawnjul pue sjeas
ajows yym Joop Buisopy

4135 Jueysisad 341y JNOY 7/

juelg a4y

1eAway) jam

Jaysinbuijx3 Jajem

Jaysinbulyx3 weoy

Jaysinbulyx3 20

>D>I>% E

‘AN T08HAS

03SN3IN 38 0L VWY ==

‘ON3937

ATALVITIHAL VY HL HLIM G3SIVY 38

SNLVLS ONMYYO 3HL A8 N30 NVHL
M3HL0 350dHNd ANY O3 ONIAYHD SIHL 35N LON 00
DNMYYD SHL 3IV3S LON 00

SILVIOSSY 8Y

/L 011 AGHAH-0HO4HYE AG GIAUISIY LHOMALO)

saLoN

'3dV1S3 AINIOHIW3
H04 SIHILVT ONINIA0-3dAL JINVA ILVHOHOINI OL SHO0Q 3dVIS3 3did 1V (K4

'SQ0I43d ONIOVYL
18nd NI¥NG SIWIL 1TV LV N3O OT3H 38 01 34V S3EE07T 0L SHOOO ¥3LNO (9

‘Z W3LI 404 O3MIND3Y 38 AVMH ONV JAOBY 6 ONY 8'9'y'E 03UIBHIN
SW3LI 40 1)3dS3Y NI Q3UIND3Y 38 TIIM LS3L NOILYTIVASNI 40 SILVIIHILYD) (Sh

L861 ‘06L758
HLIM 3INVOHODIV NI 031S3L NIHM L6Z558 OL WHO4NOD SONIIA0D 00T JTLXAL (1)

1661 S934 ONIOING JHL NI G3NI430 SV INILVY 3WVT
40 QV3¥dS 3IVAHNS V JAVH SONITI3) ONV STIVA 40 SIHSINIA 3IV4HNS ONV SONINIT (€4

“ALIMOHLY 3Mi4 3HL 40
NOLLIVSILYS 3HL 0L INVOYV13Y 344 38 0L 3V 133343 JAILVH0II0 H3HL0 ONV 39vIT04 TVIIHILYY (2

“.SINIW3UINO3Y ALITIBYMWYTd ~S3dVH0 ONV SNIV.LHND 04 SINEYA 404 NOILYIIAIIAS.~
‘0861 2 LYVd 'L98558 A8 LNO 135 SV SINIWIMINDIY IINVWUOI¥IJ .8 JdAL.

HLIM ONIATAW0) 40 118VdY) LSNW ASHL INVOYL3H JWV14 318VANQ V HLIM 03LV3YL 38
THO INVOHVLIH JWV 1S ATINFHIHNI 38 LSNW SONIONVH JULXIL H3HLO ONV SNIVLIYN (1

'S3SIWI¥d IHL NI 03TIVASNI N338 JAVH JLVILILEZD SHL NI

031403dS SONIHSINYNI IHL LVHL NOLLVWYIINO] ONV NOLLVTIVLSNI 340438 ALIMOHLNY SIHL 01 O04VMY04
38 15NW SOYVONVLS HSILIHE GINOILNIW 3AOBY FHL HLIM LISOdW0D INIHSINANA 3HL 40 3INVITANOD
ONIAZILNIOI AYOLYHO8YT ONILSIL 03LI034IIV NV WO¥S 1H0d3Y 1SIL AYOLVHOBYT 3HL 40 Ad0D V (01

1N0 03IY¥V) IV S1S3L 2565 S8 IHL 3H0438

'€ HAVHOVEYd 686} '1S8SSE HLIM JINVOH0IY NI “LSIL YVOS ¥ILVAM OL O3LVIHL

05 STTAWYS 3HL 1I3rENS 0L 1IIrENS 0L GLINYLSMI 38 LSNW AHOLVHOBYT ONILSIL
3HL LINCOY INVOHVL3Y 314 V HLIM ONVH 340438 031531 N338 1S3L 04 OILLINENS
J18V4 FHL SOHVONVLS JACBY 3HL HLIM JINVITdWOD 3DNOS OL ¥30HO NI 41 (6

.STDUN0S NOLLINDI ONIWV T4 ONV INI¥ITTONS A8 ONILV3S

0343LST0HAN 40 ALIUBVLINGI 3HL 40 INIWSSISSY HOd LS3L 40 SOOHLIW. ‘066L° 2585

S8 NI 03143dS SV § 334N0S NOLLINGI 814D ONY ( 1531 31134VAD) 0 3DUN0S NOLLINDI

QYVONVLS WWINIW ¥ SY "A4SILYS LSNW JHNLINYNG ONILY3S 0343LST0HdN (8

5861 € LYVd 90ESSE ONY 'L86L 'EZ75S8 HLIM ATdHOD 0L INIWAIND3 ONLLHOIZYIS (¢

095258 HLIM WHO4NOD SNIIS .LIX3. GILVNINNTII (9

‘0661 | LUV ‘6615 S8 HLIM WYOINOI STIILON ONY SNOIS SNOIS GILVIIY ALI4VS 34l (5

ALIMOHANY 3414 3HL HLIM 30VK 38 0L SNOILVLINSNOD SIHINUIY HIIHM ‘8861 ‘L LUV ‘6€0S S8

40 (SOY0I3Y ONV SNOILVLINSNOI) L'E HAVHIVEVY 0L NMVYO 38 INOHS ¥3INIINI ONITIVASNI/NDISIO 3HL
40 NOILN3LLY 3HL ‘886 't LUV ‘99558 HLIM ATdWOI OL SI NOILYTIVLSNI INLLHOIT AINIONIWI 3HL (7
“ALIMOHANY 3¥1d 3HL HLIM 30VW 38 01 SNOLLVLINSNOD SIUINDIY HIIHM ‘8861 ‘L L¥Vd '6E8S

S8 40 (SO¥0I3Y ONV SNOLLYLINSNOD) '€ HAVYOVYYd 0L NMYYO 38 OTNOHS ¥3INIINI ONITIVLSNI/NDISIO
3HL 40 NOLLNILLY 3HL '886) 'L 14Vd 6€6S S HLIM S31dWO] WILSAS WHVTV i3 3HL (€

S

IHOWS V HLIM G3LLI4 ‘€861 ‘VLE NOILDIS ‘9L7S8 HLIM IINVONOIV NI 03LSIL SSIINN '3V SNOLLIONOD
JUNLVHIAWIL INIWY LV INOWS 40 3OVSSYd JHL LSISIH 0L O3MINDIY SHOO ONILSISIY 3l (2

(Q3ON3WY
SV 246 'SLYSE HLIM JINVON0DIV NI UV ONILSISIY 3hid 38 OL O3MINDIY SNOILILYY ONV SH000 (1

SNOLLYIIIddV ONISNIIN 404 SILON TVINHIIL ONV SOUVONVLS AL3VS 34

0§14 37V3S

0HY0RAN) WIWLI

W

o501
vauv WioL

et vawy
Dvds

AHGOY2Y ONNYEL

NOT1 0350084

0 SHIVNYH

NV1d ¥007d4 IN3W3SY8 03S0d0¥d

NOLLYWHLING) SIHN03Y
ONV. IVNOISIAGHd SNOLLYIOT 11V VAN
NOLLY3L30 INBHSVE 2 IH0Z

NOLIZLIO 40014 ONNOKS | INoZ

sa100

jpunos

sapunos

0133430 poA

10438430 ploA o) Jojerpu

soppaiag amous
0120430 Jea

dud 1e) fenued

wp1oH seag 2o

fEomm o e [

ey wiely 34

P 5¢ S o Busiiduss
‘a3ueuajufen pue buporssieuo) ‘vojerieysy

GEBSSA 04 P 30 10n waas woey wag v

BUESp 514 uo pajespu se suapysod ajewoxoadde
U payee) 30 |n swaeun) Guyiyln) Ausbisg

4 Jied BB ouabaau3 402 ¢ |-992558 Uin

o8IYOX 304) ‘waysks
2105 Juepudapul uy
WILSAS DNLKOI ANIDUHA

AONIDNI3 02 IVINIVH-NON B €

AINIONIHE 31 MY LNVHNON W € ()

s v
413 o3uvIve-hoN i ¢ Bl

190 G001 EHYLNYL-NON 1 € ]
=

LHOI GMVANVA-NON W € ]

ONIOT1 T LHON LIX3 OMV.NVH b [0

o 103 oowvirev i € Bl 225

WHYY 3d1d

A3X ONILHOIM AINI9YIWI

0§ 3IVIS

NV1d 300714 ONNOYY 03S0d0¥d

2016
oo 34v1s

as|

2uS0LL
SHIAQD LY
ISNOH 40 LNOY

N0 dI¥LS LIS ¥ILAY D81

SSVd 3A08Y SN3HIS INIW .59 X E\HO
SSVd JA0RY SN3THIS INIW .54 X

LR
ONILSIX3

2ugEl
v3UY W10l

)

/7 suno 0z
| ey

Page 23




Islington Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

A?M(‘X pa

Leuised ep.
ISLINGTON

« REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHOCRITIES
Responsible Authority Environmental Protection

Your Name

Anne Brothers

Job Title

Principal Technical Officer — Noise Liaison

Postal and email address

222 Upper Street, London N1 1XR

Contact telephone number

020 7527 3047

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about

Leon

Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Unit 2, Zinc House, 19-25 Cowcross Street, London EC1M
8DR

Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your
representation refate to?

Yes | Please detail the evidence supporting your
Or representation. Or the reason for your

No reprasentation.

Please uss separate sheets if necessary

To prevent public nuisance

Yes | The area is a mix of residential and commercial
properties. The applicant has not mentioned
delivery and collection timings in their operating
schedule in order to minimise nuisance to
residential neighbours. We aiso have some °
concerns regarding the potential for noise from
plant machinery and from the use of a proposed
culside area to the rear of the premises.

Suggesied conditions that could be
added to the licence to remedy your See attached shesat
representation or other suggestions you
would like the Licensing Sub Committee

1o take into account. Please use

separate sheets where necessary and

refer to chacklist.

Signed: Mﬁﬂj Aort

Date: 19 < &WM Zol

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: Licensing Support Team,
Public Protection, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1XR or email to

licensing@islington. aov.uk

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. For more details
please check with the Licensing Support Team on 020 7527 3031

Bublic ProsoionConymilicences\ PRERLICEMSING CowernesSh 1528 soribinise
?agzéé%*z?iﬁgmi%{m’E’@%sz?%;}f%m%%Zaﬁiw”ﬁi}@ﬁ‘:'2"??i&éﬁiﬁz{:@@ a g e 2 4 Poge ol 2



Pollution Team suggested conditions for Leon Restaurant, Unit 2, Zinc House, 19-25
Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6DR

s Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties.

» Bottling out from the premises is prohibited between 20:00 hours and 07.00
hours.

» There shall be no deliveries between 20:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

» There shall be no depositing of refuse outside or collections of refuse from the
premises between 20:00 hours and 07:00 hours.

+ The design and installation of new items of fixed plant shall be such that when
operating the cumulative noise level Laq 7 arising from the proposed plant,
measured or predicted at 1m from the facade of the nearest noise sensitive
pramises, shall be a rating level of at least 5dB(A) below the background noise
level Lagsotng. The measurement and/or prediction of the noise should be carried
out in accordance with the methodology contained within BS 4142: 1997.

The plant and equipment shall be serviced regularly in accordance with
manufacturer's instructions and as necessary to ensure that the requirements of the
condition are maintained. :

s Any outside seating areas shall only be placed in an area controlled by the licensee.
The applicant shall provide ropes and posts to cordon off the curtilage.

s Any outside areas shall be cleared closed and rendered unusable by 21:00 each day.
» Any outside areas shall be cleared of patrons taking table meals and drinks by 21:00.

s Any alcohol sold for consumption in the external area shall be served as ancillary to a
meal.

» Moveable tables and chairs in outside areas shall be fitted with rubberised fest in
order to minimise noise disturbance.

» Doors and windows to the premises will be kept closed after 21:00

In addition we are concerned that the timings of the proposal for sales of alcohol are until
23:00 but the closing time of the premises is listed as 23:00. This gives no drinking up time.
We have discussed this matter with the applicant’s legal representative and have agreed
that sales for consumption on the premises will cease at 22:30 in order to give a drinking-up
time. The applicant wants to serve alcohol to take away as off-sales until 23:00 if Committes
are minded to permit the off-sale of alcohol.

Therefore we propose the following conditions in relation to sales of alcohol:
s On-sales of alcoho! shall cease at 22:30 which is 30 minutes before the stated
closing time of 23:00.
s Off sales shall be permitted until 23:00 in sealed containers only.

Page 25



Gallacher, Simon

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

From:

Sent: 20 September 2014 18:34

To: Licensing

Williams, John on behalf of Licensing

22 September 2014 11:01

Gallacher, Simon

Senler, Yesim

FW: WK/201457618 Leon unit 2 zinc house

Subject: WK/201457618 Leon unit 2 zinc house

We have received notice about selling alcohol until 2300 or 2230 My question is this | emailed the owners and got
no reply as to whether there's outdoor seating expected on the delicate piazza area behind Already we have 3 eve
restaurants ( sports bar, Byron and lazybones)with this and the noise ( our flats back onto it) is vey high at nights ...

And they are under strict rulings to make sure at 930pm that people and ALL TABLES AND ALL CHAIRS are ali
promptly brought inside/ stored away for the night.....if this doesn't happen we have PARTIES FROM FABRIC
nightclub leavers, at all times of the night through to 7 am and it's like a sound tunnel, with calls out to the noise
police and fights drunkenness regular occurrences So | object to this licence until I have full details on the above

Please keep my request anonymous Thank you -

Sent from my iPad

Page 26



Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Should you wish to comment on the licence application please use this form to help you.
Please feel free to attach additional sheets.

You do not have to make any comment, and comments may be made in support of as
well as against the application, providing they refer to one or mors of the licensing
objectives (please see the guidance notes for further advice).

Premises Name and address: -
Leon, Unit 2, Zinc House, 19-25 Cowcross Street, Istington, London, EC1M 6DH

Your N

% _
Lt el onnNel [ Les deyT
(E.qg. resident, business, TRA Chair, Councillor, solicitor)

You

Tele, -

Please comment on the licensing objectives below relevant to your concerns or
observations, you may also wish to include sugge<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>